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Camille M Ginsburg

From: Camille Ginsburg <meetings@meetings.readytalk.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Camille M Ginsburg

Subject: Meeting Invitation: LCLS-II JLab/FNAL PRR follow-up

 

LCLS-II JLab/FNAL PRR follow-up  

You have been invited to a meeting hosted by Camille 
Ginsburg. All the information you need to join is below.  

  

 

 

Step 1: Dial-In  

 

 
U.S. & Canada:    866.740.1260  
U.S. Toll:    303.248.0285  
 

 
 

 

Access Code: 9013849  
 

  

 

 

Step 2: Web Login  

 

https://cc.readytalk.com/r/9ip1z3uhv8n6&eom  
 

  
 

 
 

Details  

Date:  Thu, Mar 2, 2017  

Time:  07:45 AM CST  

Duration:  4 hours 15 minutes  

Host(s):  Camille Ginsburg  

Add to your Calendar  

 

Outlook Calendar  

 

Lotus Notes Calendar  

 

Google Calendar  

Test Your Computer  

Test your computer for 
compatibility prior to the meeting.  

 

 

For technical support: 
Email: help@readytalk.com   Web: Conferencing Support  

To opt-out of future email messages or to manage your email 
preferences please click here This email was sent to: 
ginsburg@fnal.gov by Readytalk: 1900 16th Street, Suite 600, 
Denver CO 80202  

 

 

 

 

 


